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No. 694 THE WIRELESS TELEGRAPHY LAWS,
1952 AND 1053,

ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 3 (1).

In exercise of the powers vested in him by the proviso to sub-section (x
of section 3 of the Wireless Telegraphy Laws, 1952 and 1955, the Governor’s
Deputy has been pleased to order as follows :—

1. This Order may be cited as the Wireless Telegraphy (Republic of
Turkey) (Exemption) Order, 1958,

2. The establishment, installation, use and maintenance by the Govern-
ment of the Republic-of Turkey of the wireless telegraphy apparatus specified
in the Schedule hereto is hereby exempted from the provisions of sub-section
(1) of section 3 of the Wireless T'elegraphy Laws, 1052 and 1955,

SCHEDULE,
One short wave/r KW, transmitter,
Type 8.K. 31 (HG 101910 R.3),
No. B 73665,
Gross Weight 392 Kg.
Made in Switzerland.

e ———

Made this 6th day of September, 1958.
By Command of the Governor’s Deputy,

J. . Symons,
(M.P. 693/58.) Acting Administrative Secretary,

No. 6gs. THE EMERGENCY POWERS (PUBLIC SAFETY AND
ORDER) REGULATIONS, 1955 TO (No. 3) 1958.

ORDER MADE UNDER REGULATION 44,

Whereas it appears to the Governor to be necessary in the interest of
public safety and order to take possession of the land described in the
Schedule to this Order :

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by regulation 44
of the Emergency Powers (Public Safety and Order) Regulations, 1955 to
(No. 3) 1958, notice is hereby given that the Governor has taken possession
of all the land specified in the Schedule hereto.

Any member of Her Majesty’s Forces is hereby authorised to do in relation
to the land anything which the owner or any person having an interest in the
land would be entitled to do by virtue of such ownership or interest, as may
be necessary for security purposes.

The exercise of any right relating to the land which is enjpye@ by any
person, whether by virtue of an interest in the la_nd' or otherwise, is hereby
prohibited during the period this order shall remain in force,

SCHEDULE.

_ Al that area of privately-owned land with everyf,hing standing thereon,
situated at Xylotymbou village, under plot No. 99 and part of plot Nos, roz.1

7 of 1952

37 of 1955



